
From: simoliunass@netscape.net
To: CEO@GLWATER.org
Subject: Fwd: Some 20 years ago DWSD was battling stomach parasites in drinking water and embarked on limited

ozontion in Water Park Facility
Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 2:13:48 PM

PUBLIC COMMENT TO GLWA BOARD MTG ON APRIL 22, 2020

-----Original Message-----
To: cindydarrah@gmail.com
Sent: Thu, Apr 2, 2020 8:13 pm
Subject: Fwd: Some 20 years ago DWSD was battling stomach parasites in drinking water and embarked
on limited ozontion in Water Park Facility

-----Original Message-----
From: simoliunass <simoliunass@netscape.net>
To: jack.w.schulz <jack.w.schulz@gmail.com>; gtvann <gtvann@aim.com>; jpkovoor
<jpkovoor@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thu, Apr 2, 2020 8:10 pm
Subject: Some 20 years ago DWSD was battling stomach parasites in drinking water and embarked on
limited ozontion in Water Park Facility

and they do it now for 200000 customers out of 3.5 million customers. Even at Water Park Facility they do
not track virus and they do not know if the treatment is sufficient. I have people in there and they tell me
about what they do. However, there they still use chlorination. Thus GLWA is not doing anything about
COVID 19 crisis in its service area. One may say that previous virus exposure might have produced
antibodies, but it was not enough in the present case. Laying off experienced chemists brought this
disaster. SS
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